
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RO3153 FW: Denial Confirmation: GEO_REPORT Submittal #9091837286 : T10000006348 Has Been Denied
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 10:59:15 AM

 
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov [mailto:geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: Denial Confirmation: GEO_REPORT Submittal #9091837286 : T10000006348 Has Been Denied
 
*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR
 SUBMITTALS HAS BEEN DENIED ***

SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT
SUBMITTAL DATE: 4/13/2015 4:31:26 PM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 9091837286

BEKINS (T10000006348)
760 22ND STREET
OAKLAND, CA
94612

DENIED BY
---------
Karel Detterman - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP
510-567-6708
karel.detterman@acgov.org

REASON FOR DENIAL
-----------------
This Work Plan proposing nine soil borings for the collection of soil, groundwater, and soil
 vapor was inappropriately categorized as a closure request, but is, in fact, a work plan. Please
 re-upload this Work Plan under the correct Work Plan category.
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